FRD.001.00000264

u=Chris Bendall/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=98F12CCIF7554FBCA65FCC717ES8ACS57-
CHRIS BENDALL

Sent: Wed, 10 Feb 2021 11:04:21 +1100 (AEDT)
To: "Sarah Thornton" . "Craig Campbell"

; "Angus Llewellyn"
Subject: RE: ENVIRO scripts and part [ Vimeo

Got it
Chris Bendalll
Co-Executive Producer

PROECT foes

7PM Company Pty Ltd

Level 4 Como Building,

620 C hu;,u,,l Street (Cnr Toorak Rd)
South Yarra, Victoria, 3141

M:

E: i

From: Chris Bendall

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 11:04 AM

To: Angus Llewellyn | C2ic Campbel | 52r=h Thornton

Subject: RE: ENVIRO scripts and part | Vimeo
Is there a WIP for Pt 27?

Chris Bendall

Co-Executive Producer

PROECT fores

7PM Company Pty Lid

Level 4 Como Building

620 Chapel Street (Cnr Toorak Rd)
outh Yarra, Victoria, 3141

}v\:

E: i
From: Angus Llewellyn
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 12:42 PM

To: Craig Campbel| | N 52 2h Thornton GGG Chris Bendall

Subject: ENVIRO scripts and part | Vimeo
You all should have access to the scripts now.
part |

part I first WIP

PW: Datsun240Z
part 11

cheers

Angus





